A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

TO: Fruita City Council and Mayor
FROM: Margaret Sell, Finance Director/City Clerk
DATE: July 20, 2021

AGENDA TEXT: Discussion and Review of Policies and Procedures for Support of Outside Agencies and
Groups

BACKGROUND

The Fruita City Council requested a discussion of potential policies for the support of outside agencies
and groups not affiliated with the City of Fruita.

Some existing policies and procedures may be helpful in guiding this discussion and are attached.

e Proclamations: A copy of the current guidelines an for requesting a proclamation is attached.
While there may be requests for support from agencies/entities not associated with the issuance
of a proclamation, these guidelines and procedures may be helpful in facilitating the discussion.

e Outside Agency Funding: This policy primarily deals with outside agencies requesting funding
from the City but has some criteria (Section 4) which provides for the evaluation and
prioritization of funding requests which may parallel requests for support from the City.

e Code of Ethics: The City’s Code of Ethics (Chapter 2.70 of the Fruita Municipal Code) may be
helpful in providing some guidance as it relates to ethical behavior or conflicts of interest.




